

Micah Rassi

(574)-529-2179, micahrassi@gmail.com

About Me

I am a recent graduate of Purdue University with a major in Robotics Engineering Technology. I am passionate about learning, and I love to tackle new challenges. I have over 6 years of software development and robotics experience, which I plan to continue growing as I take on bigger and better projects. I am a strong communicator, fast learner, and eager to dive into my work.

Work Experience

Software Developer

06/2021 - Present

Polywood | Syracuse, IN

I work with users to identify potential optimizations in workflow with internal software. I develop new features for company products based on project specs. I am responsible for identifying and fixing introduced/existing bugs regarding UI and business logic.

IT Intern

06/2020 - 08/2020

Polywood | Syracuse, IN

I was involved with the IT service desk team, which responded to users' needs in the organization as support tickets were submitted to us. I was responsible for receiving, storing, deploying, and sunsetting equipment; as well as troubleshooting end-user technical issues.

Junior Software Engineer

06/2018 - 08/2019

Raven Industries | Wakarusa, IN

I developed an internal monitoring service and dashboard for the Raven Slingshot team. I worked with C#, PHP, and SQL to develop code fixes and enhancements. I learned how to work in an enterprise software environment to create features for inclusion in future code releases and patches.

Education

Purdue University | B.S Robotics Engineering Technology

Graduated 05/2023